Restoration of the South $\frac{1}{4}$ corner of Section 16, T. 4 S., R. 9 W., M.M.
Found 12x10x10 Basalt stone marked; $\frac{1}{2}$ S 16 on North and $\frac{1}{2}$ S 21 on South face.
Stone being in a pile of stones on the west side of a 12" elder stump. Pile of stones appear to be undisturbed. New road construction east of the $\frac{1}{4}$ corner.
The 12" elder stump being 2 1/2 ft. east of the corner, has a Forest Service Tag on it labeled to that effect. A re-marked 16" Fir being south of the $\frac{1}{4}$ corner has been dozed out of position. A 38" Fir, now a stump, bearing N. $\frac{45}{6}$ E., approximately 185 ft., painted and marked. Old face visible but did not cut in.
From the stone or $\frac{1}{4}$ corner we marked a 16" Fir bearing tree bearing North 41$\frac{1}{2}$° East a distance of 59.7 ft., scribed $\frac{1}{2}$ S 16 BT. Also a 16" Fir bearing South O6$\frac{1}{2}$° West 86.9 ft. scribed $\frac{1}{2}$ S 21 BT.

Note: The original corner was set by Charles E. Branson, Contract #687 during survey of 1898.